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Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology 

Equipment Authorization Division 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

September 16, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: H9PRA1202 

 

To the commission: 

  

This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Parts 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable. 

 
The transmitter output power, channels, frequency bands, and settings (DFS/TPC) are hard coded in the 

firmware during production, no firmware is released outside the company that can alter these production 

settings.   

 

There are no external operational controls or software controls in this device that allow the use of 

frequencies that are not included on the FCC Grant.  

 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Mark S. Luksich 

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 

631-738-5134 

Mark.Luksich@motorolasolutions.com 
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